
 

 

9 May 2024 

At 10.00 am 

 

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic 
Calming Committee 

 



 

 

Disclaimer 

 

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under 
the Roads Act. 

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review 
body required to advice on traffic related matters. 

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not 
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council. 

 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

1.   Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/03 held on 11 April 2024  

 

1 

2.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Owl Community Parade 
- Woolloomooloo  

 

2 - 4 

3.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - In Through The Out Door 
2024  

 

5 - 7 

4.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - 
Crown Street, Surry Hills  

 

8 - 19 

5.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - 
Redfern Street, Redfern  

 

20 - 30 

6.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Phillip Street, Sydney  

 

31 - 35 

7.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Spring Street, Sydney  

 

36 - 38 

8.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Erskine Street, Sydney  

 

39 - 41 

9.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Lime Street, Sydney  

 

42 - 44 

10.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Murray Street, Pyrmont  

 

45 - 47 

11.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Bridge Road, 
Pyrmont  

 

48 - 50 

12.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Marriott Street, Redfern  

 

51 - 54 

13.   Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney  

 

55 - 58 

14.   Works Zone - Macquarie Street, Sydney  

 

59 - 61 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

15.   Works Zone - Cathedral Street, Woolloomooloo  

 

62 - 64 

16.   Works Zone - Alexandra Drive, Camperdown  

 

65 - 67 

17.   Works Zone - Bray Street, Erskineville  

 

68 - 71 

18.   Parking - No Stopping - Macleay Street, Potts Point  

 

72 - 74 

19.   Parking – No Stopping – Cook Street, Glebe  

 

75 - 77 

20.   Parking - 1P Permit Parking - Riley St, Woolloomooloo  

 

78 - 80 

21.   Parking – Loading Zone – Bay Street, Ultimo  

 

81 - 83 

22.   Parking - Mobility Parking - Parkham Street, Surry Hills  

 

84 - 86 

23.   Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Margaret Street, 
Redfern  

 

87 - 89 

24.   TrafficTreatment - Raised Pedestrian and Cycling Crossing - Huntley 
Street, Alexandria  

 

90 - 92 

25.   Schedule of Conditions  

 

93 - 100 

 



 
 

 

Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming 
Committee 

1. The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not 
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council. 

2. The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the 
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Transport for NSW. 

3. Council has been delegated certain powers from the Transport for NSW with regards to traffic 
matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the 
advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee. 

4. The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making 
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on 
traffic related matters. 

5. All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff 
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the 
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must 
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Transport for NSW and the NSW Police. 

6. There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, Transport for NSW, the NSW Police and the local 
State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in their 
electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend. 

7. Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian 
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3 
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the 
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on 
9265 9648. 

8. The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the 
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney. 

9. Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are 
available on the City’s Website: 
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees


Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee [Insert Meeting Date] 
 

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting [insert meeting number] held on [insert 
date of meeting] 

Decision 

1

Item 1.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Powerful Owl Community Parade 
2024 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/204599 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of the Forbes 
Street carpark in Woolloomooloo for the Powerful Owl Community Parade on Friday, 17 May 
2024 from 3.30pm to 7pm subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

2

Item 2.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

 

Background 

St Vincent de Paul, Ozanam Learning Centre has applied for the temporary road closure of 
Forbes Street carpark for the Owl Community Parade on Friday, 17 May 2024 from 3.30pm 
to 7pm. 

Comments 

The Powerful Owl Community Parade is an annual event that requires the temporary closure 
of City streets and traffic detours around the parade route. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
bollards, signs, and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closures.  

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the Applicant. 

KENNETH YUEN, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

3



76 FORBES STREET, WOOLLOOMOOLOO NSW 2011 
 

 
 

Traffic Control Plan 
 

4



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - In Through The Out Door 2024 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/248485 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the In 
Through Our Door 2024 on Tuesday, 21 May 2024 from 4.30pm to 9pm subject to the 
following conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney Police to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

5

Item 3.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Background 

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Mullins Street and Market Row for 
the In Through the Out Door Artwork Launch on Tuesday, 21 May 2024 from 4.30pm to 
9pm. 

Comments 

The In Through the Out Door is a new event that requires the temporary closure of City 
streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed [choose an item] will be borne by the Applicant. 

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER - NORTH 

6



7



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - Crown Street, 
Surry Hills 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/219979 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures on Crown 
Street, Surry Hills and surrounding streets for the City's Sydney Streets 2024 on Saturday, 
2 November 2024 from 8am to 11.30pm subject to the following conditions:  

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the 
rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops 
and any additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 

8

Item 4.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

In early 2022, the City introduced a series of Sydney Summer Streets events closing several 
high streets to support communities during the pandemic. The initiative was an opportunity 
for local businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. Following the 
success of the Sydney Summer Streets events, the City now plans to hold similar Sydney 
Streets events throughout the year to support communities and local businesses.  

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Crown Street, Surry Hills and 
surrounding streets for the Sydney Streets 2024 on Saturday, 2 November 2024 from 8am 
to 11.30pm.  

Comments 

The Sydney Streets 2024 is an ongoing event taking place several times a year that requires 
the temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

Road Closures 

• Crown Street between Foveaux Street and Devonshire Street. 

• Crown Street between Devonshire Street and Cleveland Street. 

• Collins Street between Crown Street and Collins Lane. 

• Arthur Street between Crown Street and Collins Lane. 

• Rainford Street between Crown Street and Collins Lane. 

• Arthur Street between Crown Street and Tudor Place. 

• Withers Lane at Crown Street. (Resident access will be maintained from Riley Street) 

• Jesson Street closed at Crown Street. 

• Devonshire Street between Crown Street and Wilshire Street. 

• Miles Street closed at Crown Street (Resident egress contra flow High Holborn Street 
to Lansdowne Street). 

• Lansdowne Street between Crown Street and High Holborn Street. 

• Withers Lane between Riley Street and Withers Place (Residents Excepted).  

9



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

• Arthur Street between Crown Street and Tudor Place (Residents Excepted).  

• Davies Street between Crown Street and Bourke Street (Resident egress contra flow 
to Bourke Street). 

• Devonshire Street between Bourke Street and Wilshire Street (Residents Excepted).  

• Nickson Street between Cleveland Street and Devonshire Street (Residents 
Excepted).  

• High Holborn Street and Miles Street north of Lansdowne Street (Residents Excepted).  

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 
 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - Redfern 
Street, Redfern 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/219977 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Redfern 
Street, Redfern and surrounding streets for the City's Sydney Streets 2024 event on 
Saturday, 16 November 2024 from 8am to 11.30pm subject to the following conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the 
rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops 
and any additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 

 

20

Item 5.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

In early 2022, the City introduced a series of Sydney Summer Streets events closing several 
high streets to support communities during the pandemic. The initiative was an opportunity 
for local businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. Following the 
success of the Sydney Summer Streets events, the City now plans to hold similar Sydney 
Streets events throughout the year to support communities and local businesses.   

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Redfern Street, Redfern and 
surrounding streets for the Sydney Streets 2024 on Saturday, 16 November 2024 from 8am 
to 11.30pm. 

Comments 

The Sydney Streets 2024 is an ongoing event taking place several times a year that requires 
the temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

Road Closures 

The following roads will be closed on Saturday, 16 November 2024 from 8am to 11.30pm:  

• Redfern Street between Regent Street and Chalmers Street (allowing north/south 
traffic on Pitt Street only). 

• Glover Lane between Turner Street and Redfern Street (Residents Excepted). 

• Redfern Street between Regent Street and Pitt Street (Residents Excepted). 

• George Street between Wells Street and Turner Street (Residents Excepted). 

• Renwick Street between Wells Street and Turner Street (Residents Excepted). 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

21



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

22



23



 

 

24



 

 

25



 

 

26



 27



 

 

 

 

 
28



 

 

 

 

 
29



 

 

30



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Phillip Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/229103 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of the southern 
side of Phillip Street, Sydney, between Hunter Street and Bent Street, (three lanes), from 
10pm on Friday 17 May 2024 to 11:59pm on Sunday 19 May 2024, northern side of Phillip 
Street will remain open, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 21-23 June 2024 as contingency dates. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

(G) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the 
rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops 
and any additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

31

Item 6.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Built Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of the southern side of Phillip Street, 
Sydney, between Hunter Street and Bent Street, (three lanes) from10pm on Friday 17 May 
2024 to 11:59pm on Sunday 19 May 2024. Northern side of Phillip Street will remain open. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the 
installation of a tower crane at 2 Chifley Square, Sydney.  

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

32



33



34



35



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Spring Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/208320 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Spring Street, 
Sydney, between Gresham Street and Pitt Street, (four lanes), from 6am to 6pm on 18 May 
2024, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 19 May 2024 as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

36

Item 7.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Traffic Marshal has applied for the temporary road closure of Spring Street, Sydney, 
between Gresham Street and Pitt Street, (four lanes), from 6am to 6pm on 18 May 2024. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be for the 
upgrade of telecommunication for Telstra at 62 Pitt Street Sydney. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA, CALABRO - TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

37



38



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Erskine Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/208399 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Erskine 
Street, Sydney, between Lime Street and Shelley Street, (four lanes) from 7am to 5pm on 
Sunday 26 May 2024, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 2 June 2024 as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

39

Item 8.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Rhino Traffic Control Services has applied for the temporary road closure of Erskine Street, 
Sydney, between Lime Street and Shelley Street, (four lanes) from 7am to 5pm on Sunday 
26 May 2024. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the 
removal of signage at 1 Shelley Street, Sydney 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

40



41



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2025 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Lime Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/205071 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Lime Street, 
Sydney, between Erskine Street and Lime Street, (four lanes), from 7am to 5pm on Saturday 
25 May 2024, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 1 June 2024 as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

42

Item 9.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2025 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Rhino Traffic Control has applied for the temporary road closure of Lime Street, Sydney, 
between Erskine Street and Lime Street, (four lanes), from 7am to 5pm on Saturday 25 May 
2024. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for 
signage works for the Macquarie Bank site at 1 Shelley Street, Sydney. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

43



ABN: 92 153 683 973
PO Box 194 Kings Langley NSW 2147
Ph: 02 8678 3737 Mob: 0452 131 325
Email: ops@rhinotrafficcontrol.com.au

Road Name:

Location of Work:

Suburb:

1 Shelley St

Lime St

Sydney NSW 2000

LGA: City of Sydney Council

Road Class: Local Council Rd

Date:

Client:

Type of Work: Road Closure / Sign Works

TC's Req

Utes / TMA's

4

Bentleigh Group

20th March 2024

PWZTMP Licence No.:

Plan No.: RTC/24-Site Specific

TCP Developed By:

RMS ROL Required: YES

STOP

1 0

APPROVED NN

E

S

W

Approximate Speed of
Traffic (Km/Hr)

45 or less
46 - 55
56 - 65
66 - 75
76 - 85
86 - 95
96 - 105

Greater than 105

Traffic Control at
beginning of Taper

15
15
30
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Lateral Shift
Taper

0
15
30
70
80
90
100
110

Merge Taper

15m
30m
60m
115m
130m
145m
160m
180m

RECOMMENDED TAPER LENGTHS (m)

Phillip Blair

TCT 0059241

All vehicles associated with these works are to enter
and exit the worksite in a forward facing motion at all
times, under the direction and guidance of Authorised
Traffic Controllers and with the existing traffic flow

conditions.

VEHICLE MOVEMENT PLAN

The minimum lane widths to be provided for all live
traffic lanes around, past or through a Work Site shall

be 3.0m. 3.5m lane widths are desirable.

LANE WIDTHS

> This TGS is to be read in conjunction with AS1742.3
& RMS TCAWS Manual V6.
> TGS is for Short Term Implementation only.
> This TGS has been prepared NOT TO SCALE from
either site specific details or archived details and may
not accurately reflect the exact layout of the site.
Details are indicative only.
> Work environment and site conditions may alter the
correct signs and devices locations and distances
stated in this plan.
> Safe Work NSW Authorised Traffic Controllers are to
be on site at all times to implement this TGS.
> Traffic Control Team Leader must inspect the site
and carry out a mandatory Risk Assessment before
commencement of works. Any changes necessary
must be marked on this TGS before being implemented.
> All PPE must be worn at all times whilst on site.
> All existing street signage that is contradictory to this
worksite, must be covered prior to works.
> All Advance Warning Signage shall comply to
AS1742.3 & RMS TCAWS Manual V6.
> All Advance Warning Signage is to be erected on
the side of the road adjacent to the traffic flow.
> Authorised Traffic Controllers are to assist with
Pedestrian movements around, past or through the
Work Site.
> Removal of Traffic Control Signs and Devices is to
be undertaken in the reverse order of erection,
progressing away from the Work Site.
___________________________________________
**Rhino Traffic Control does not accept liability for or
endorse the use of the TGS unless implemented
directly by an employee of Rhino Traffic Control holding
valid certifications to carry out such works**

GENERAL NOTES:

Lime St: D = 50

Sign Positioning Tolerances:
Minimum 10% less than the distance or lengths given.
Maximum 25% more than the distance or lengths given.

SIGN SPACINGS - DIMENSION "D"
Speed of Traffic

Km/Hr
Dimension D = M

AS1742.3 TCAWS

45km/hr or less 15m 15m

46km/hr - 55km/hr 15m 50m

56km/hr - 65km/hr 45m 60m

Greater than 65km/hr Equal to posted Speed Limit

Legend
NN

E

S

W North Point

STOP

Traffic Controller

Vehicle Travel Path

Work Area

CRANE

Mobile Crane

Detour Route - North

Detour Route - South

Sign Placement Marker

D
EL
IV
ER
Y

Delivery Vehicle

ERSKINE ST
REET

STOP

DETOUR
AHEAD

DETOUR
AHEAD

STOP

STOP

STOP

C
R
A
N
E

D
EL
IV
ER
Y

15m

15m

15m

15m

Road Closure /
Diversion under
Traffic Control
Management will be
Implemented to assist
with the Signage
Works at 1 Shelley St,
Sydney (Lime St
Closure). Traffic
Control will assist with
all Vehicle and
Pedestrian
Movements to
maintain Safety in and
around the Works
Area at all times.

1 Shelley St

USEOTHER
FOOTPATH

PEDESTRIANS

Traffic Guidance Scheme (TGS)
as to AS1742.3 & TCAWS Manual V6

Project Description: Signage Works
TTM: Road Closure - Diversion

LIM
E
STR

EET

USE OTHER
FOOTPATH

PEDESTRIAN
S

ROAD CLOSED

DETOUR

RO
AD
W
OR
K

ON
SI
DE

RO
AD

DE
TO
UR

A
H
EA
D

15m15m

LIM
E S
TR
EE
T

SH
ELLEY

STR
EET

ROADCLOSED

DETOUR

ROADWORK
AHEAD

ROADWORK
AHEAD

www.invarion.com

44



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Murray Street, Pyrmont 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/242597 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Murray Street, 
Pyrmont, between Union Lane and Bunn Street, (three lanes), from 7am to 5pm on Sunday 
19 May 2024, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 26 May 2024 as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

45

Item 10.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Dandolo Group T/as SafeWay Traffic Management Solutions has applied for the temporary 
road closure of Murray Street, Pyrmont, between Union Lane and Bunn Street, (three lanes), 
from 7am to 5pm on Sunday 19 May 2024. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road [choose an item] is required to allow a mobile crane to be 
used to lift materials to the building roof at 50 Murray Street, Pyrmont. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

46



47



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/206180 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Pyrmont 
Bridge Road, Pyrmont, between Edward Street and Union Street, (five lanes), from 6am on 
Saturday 6 July 2024 to 5pm on Sunday 7 July 2024, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 13-14 July 2024 as contingency dates. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

(G) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the 
rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops 
and any additional staff required.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 

48

Item 11.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

JCGJV ETP has applied for the temporary road closure of Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont, 
between Edward Street and Union Street, (five lanes), from 6am on Saturday 6 July 2024 to 
5pm on Sunday 7 July 2024. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the 
dismantling of a tower crane at 37-69 Union Street, Pyrmont. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

49



50



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Marriott Street, Redfern 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/255629 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Marriott 
Street, Redfern, between Cooper Street and Cleveland Street, (three lanes), on the following 
dates: 

• from 7.30am on Thursday 16 May 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 17 May 2024, with 
contingency dates 23-24 May 2024  

• from 7.30am on Thursday 30 May 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 31 May 2024, with 
contingency dates 6-7 June 2024  

• from 7.30am on Thursday 20 June 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 21 June 2024, with 
contingency dates 27-28 June 2024  

subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the dates above as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

(G) The Applicant must provide TfNSW-Accredited Traffic Controllers to safely mange the 
24 Hours continuous road closure. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

51

Item 12.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Toga Constructions NSW has applied for the temporary road closure of Marriott Street, 
Redfern, between Cooper Street and Cleveland Street, (three lanes), on the following dates: 

• from 7.30am on Thursday 16 May 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 17 May 2024, with 
contingency dates 23-24 May 2024  

• from 7.30am on Thursday 30 May 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 31 May 2024, with 
contingency dates 6-7 June 2024  

• from 7.30am on Thursday 20 June 2024 to 5.30pm on Friday 21 June 2024, with 
contingency dates 27-28 June 2024 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for 
landscaping and tree planting at 2-38 Baptist Street and 397-399 Cleveland Street, Redfern. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

52



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

53



54



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/220925 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the 
eastern side of Phillip Street, Sydney between the points 19 metres and 40.5 metres north of 
Hunter Street as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm" and "No Stopping All Other 
Times", subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

(E) If the Works Zone is installed on a footpath, then on removal of the Works Zone, the 
applicant must restore the footpath to its original condition. All works must be 
undertaken to the City’s standards and specifications and to the satisfaction of the 
City’s Public Domain team. The indented Works Zone must be cordoned off after the 
operation of the Works Zone hours to prevent parking 

(F) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has 
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.  

(G) The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and use Transport for 
New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular 
access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the 
hours of operation. 

(H) The Works Zone is limited to rigid vehicles only up to 12.5 metres in length. 

 
 
 

55

Item 13.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Built Pty Ltd has requested a 21.5 metre long indented Works Zone along the footpath in 
Phillip Street, Sydney. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 2 Chifley Square. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Phillip Street, Sydney between Hunter and Bent 
Streets is currently signposted as No Stopping. 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm 
Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. After the Works Zone 
hours the kerb space will revert to "No Stopping All Other Times". 

Given that the kerbside lane on the eastern side of Phillip Street is designated as a Bus 
Lane, an indented Works Zone on the footpath is proposed to safely accommodate the 
Works Zone and limit any impacts to buses along the bus lane. Pedestrian access will be 
maintained along the footpath. The Works Zone must be cordoned off outside the Works 
Zone hours to prevent parking.  

Following the removal of the Works Zone, the footpath must be restored to the satisfaction of 
the City's Public Domain team  

56



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

57



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Phillip Street, Sydney
Proposed Works Zone

Source: nearmap 7 Dec 2023

No Stopping Works Zone
7am-7pm Mon-Fri
7am-5pm Sat
No Stopping
All Other Times 

Proposed

Indented Works Zone 
on footpath

No Parking 
8am-6pm Mon-Sat
Taxi Zone Other Times 

Taxi Zone 58



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Works Zone - Macquarie Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/232037 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space as follows: 

(A) On the western side of Macquarie Street, Sydney, between the points 28 metres and 
42 metres south of Martin Place as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri" and "Mobility 
Parking All Other Times"; and  

(B) On the western side of Macquarie Street, Sydney, between the points 42 metres and 
52 metres south of Martin Place as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri" and "4P Ticket 7-
10pm Mon-Fri 5-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays". 

subject to the following conditions: 

(C) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(D) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(E) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(F) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

(G) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has 
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

59

Item 14.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Built Pty Ltd has requested a 24 metre long Works Zone in Macquarie Street, Sydney. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 65 Martin Place. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Macquarie Street, Sydney, south of Martin Place is 
currently signposted as "Mobility Parking Only","P5 Minute 8am-6pm Mon-Fri" and "4P 
Ticket 6-10pm Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm, Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm 
on Saturday in accordance with City's standard construction hours for projects in the city 
centre. 

The Works Zone will revert to Ticket parking and "Mobility Parking All Other Times" after the 
Works Zone hours. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

TANZ ALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

60



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Macquarie Street, Sydney
Proposed Works Zone

No Stopping

Proposed

65 Martin Place

P5 Minute 8am-6pm Mon-Fri

4P Ticket 6-10pm Mon-Fri 
8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays

Mobility Parking Only

Works Zone
7am-7pm Mon-Fri
7am-5pm Sat

Mobility Parking All Other Times

Bus Zone

Works Zone
7am-7pm Mon-Fri
7am-5pm Sat

4P Ticket 7-10pm Mon-Fri
5-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays

61



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Works Zone - Cathedral Street, Woolloomooloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/208983 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of the kerb space 
on the southern side of Cathedral Street, Woolloomooloo: 

(A) Between the points 21.4 metres and 31.4 metres west of Palmer Street as "Works 
Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat"; and 

(B) Between the points 31.4 metres and 36.4 metres west of Palmer Street as "No Parking 
Authorised Car Share Vehicle Excepted". 

Subject to the following conditions: 

(C) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(D) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(E) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(F) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 

62

Item 15.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Kadesh Group has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Cathedral Street, 
Woolloomooloo. The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 125-127 Cathedral 
Street, Woolloomooloo. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the southern side of Cathedral Street, Woolloomooloo between Palmer 
Street and Crown Street is currently signposted as "1P 8am-6pm Monday to Friday 
Authorised Resident Vehicles Excepted Area 28", "No Parking Authorised Car Share 
Vehicles Excepted" and "Loading Zone 7.30am-6.30pm Mon-Fri" 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.  
After the Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to unrestricted parking similar to 
adjacent parking spaces. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

The existing car share parking space adjacent the frontage of the property will be relocated 
west of the proposed works zone. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

63



not to scale

Existing

Proposal
Cathedral Street, Woolloomooloo
Proposed parking changes

Image Source: Nearmap Pty Ltd August 2022

“No Stopping”

“No Parking Authorised Car 
Share Vehicles Excepted”

“1P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri 
Authorised Resident 
Vehicles Excepted Area 28”

“Loading Zone 7.30am-6pm 
Mon-Fri”

“Works Zone 7.30am-
5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat”

“No Parking Authorised Car 
Share Vehicles Excepted”

Proposed

0m (KL)

21.4m26.4m

50.9m
31.4m

Council contractor to remove 
“Car Share” pavement marking 
and then reinstate after 
construction is complete. Costs 
to be borne by the applicant.  

36.4m

64



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Works Zone - Alexandra Drive, Camperdown 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/202279 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the 
western side of Alexandra Drive, Camperdown between the points 14.6 metres and 29.6 
metres south of Alexandra Drive (east-west road) as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 
7.30am-3.30pm Sat", subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

(E) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has 
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 

65

Item 16.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Oz Commercial Pty Ltd has requested a 15 metre long Works Zone in Alexandra Drive, 
Camperdown. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 1 Alexandra Drive, Camperdown. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Alexandra Drive, Camperdown between Sterling 
Crescent and Pyrmont Bridge Road, where the changes are proposed, is currently 
signposted as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday.  After the Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to 
unrestricted parking. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER  

66



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Alexandra Drive, Camperdown
Proposed Works Zone

“No Stopping”

“2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri” 

“Works Zone 7:30am-5:30pm Mon-Fri 
7:30am-3:30pm Sat” 

Proposed

Nearmaps

67



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Works Zone - Bray Street, Erskineville 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/206194 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the 
northern side of Bray Street, Erskineville, between the points 22.5 metres and 40.5 
metres west of Concord Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat”, and "2P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Saturday, 8am-10pm 
Sunday Permit Holders Excepted Area 36" subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from 
the City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under 
Section 68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 
1993. 

(C) The Applicant must arrange for the existing angle parking bay markings to be 
blackened so that parallel parking occurs while the Works Zone signs are installed, 
the angle parking bay markings must be reinstated once the Works Zone is 
removed. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days 
prior to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor 
responsible for the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the 
notification letter to be distributed to affected stakeholders. 

(E) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) 
has been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.  

(F) The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and use Transport 
for New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local 
vehicular access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone 
during the hours of operation.  

(G) The Works Zone is limited to a MRV up to 10 metres. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

68

Item 17.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Elle Projects Pty Ltd has requested an 18 metre long Works Zone in Bray Street, 
Erskineville. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 50 Bray Street, Erskineville. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the northern side of Bray Street, Erskineville west of Concord Street is 
currently signposted as “60° Angle Parking Rear to Kerb” “2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 36”. 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am-5.30pm Monday to Friday and 7.30am-
3.30pm Saturday” in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.  After the 
Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to "2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted 
Area 36” The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting 
traffic flow or property access. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

69



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

70



not to scale

Existing

Proposal
Bray Street, Erskineville
Proposed Works Zone 

Source:Nearmap

“No Stopping” “ Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 
7.30am-3.30pm Saturday ”

“Parallel Parking Only”

“2P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-
10pm Saturday, 8am-10pm Sunday 
Permit Holders Excepted Area 36”

Proposed

“60° Angle Parking Rear to Kerb” 
“2P 8am-10pm 
Permit Holders Excepted Area 36”

Driveway 71



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Parking - No Stopping - Macleay Street, Potts Point 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/175475 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern 
side of Macleay Street, Potts Point between the points 29.3 metres and 34.4 metres south of 
Rockwall Crescent as "No Stopping". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Residents of 38 Macleay Street have requested consideration of "No Stopping" across its 
property driveway due to parked cars regularly blocking residents from entering and exiting 
the property car park. 

72

Item 18.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Comments 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Macleay Street, Potts Point between Rockwall 
Crescent and Manning Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as 
"No Parking" across the property driveway. 

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in 
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. However, residents are experiencing 
blocked driveways due to people parking for longer than the allowable times under the "No 
Parking" restriction. Rangers have attended the site regularly for enforcement but it has not 
been effective. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 204 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

The City received one submission who is concerned about parking losses from the proposal. 
The proposal seeks to reallocate parking restrictions from "No Parking" to "No Stopping" 
across a property driveway. There is no loss of parking spaces from this proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

KENNETH YUEN, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

73



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Macleay Street, Potts Point
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmap, January 2024

Proposed

2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri 

4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat

No Parking

Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat, No Parking All Other Times

No Stopping

74



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Parking – No Stopping – Cook Street, Glebe 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/149916 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern 
side of Cook Street, Glebe between the points 225.5 metre and 254.5 metre (five spaces), 
and between the points 272.5 metre and 331.5 metre (10 spaces), east of Glebe Point Road 
as: "No Stopping". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

A resident of Cook Street, Glebe has raise concerns about illegal parking behaviours in the 
street blocking access for through traffic and impacting on driveway safety. The resident has 
requested consideration of "No Stopping" restrictions to improve compliance.  

75

Item 19.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Comments 

The kerb space on the northern side of Cook Street, Glebe east of Glebe Point Road, where 
the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Parking". 

Cook Street is a two-way road and approximately 5.2 metre wide. When vehicles are parked 
on both sides of the street, there is insufficient width for vehicles to travel through. On-site 
inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Stopping" restriction to improve through 
traffic access as well as overall driveway safety for vehicles entering and exiting property 
driveways. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 218 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal.  

The opposing submission is concern about the loss of pick up and drop off spaces for ride 
share and delivery vehicles.  

There are available spaces on the southern side of Cook Street for vehicles to pick up and 
drop off goods and passengers. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

TANZ ALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

76



not to scale

Proposal

Cook Street, Glebe
Proposed parking changes

Source: nearmap 25 February 2024

Existing Proposed

No Parking
No Stopping

Note: 0m measurement 
taken from eastern kerb line 
of Glebe Point Road

2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
Permit Holders 
Excepted Area G

No Parking 
(Driveway)

331.5m

77



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Parking - 1P Permit Parking - Riley St, Woolloomooloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/052729 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western 
side of Riley Street between the points 26.7 metres and 28.7 metres south of Haig Lane as 
"1P 8am-6pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 28". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

A resident of Riley Street, Woolloomooloo has requested consideration to extend the 1P 
permit parking spaces in Riley Street to improve on-street parking access for permit holders. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Riley Street, Woolloomooloo between Haig Lane and 
Broughton Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as car share, no 
parking for driveway access and "1P 8am-6pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 28".  

78

Item 20.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

On-site inspection shows there is an opportunity to improve on street parking access by 
extending the existing timed permit parking. The proposal will not impact on the adjacent 
property driveway access arrangements. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 145 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

KENNETH YUEN, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

79



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Riley Street, Woolloomooloo
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmap, February 2024

No Stopping

No Parking

1P 8am-6pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 
28

Car Share

Existing Driveway

1P 8am-6pm Permit 
Holders Excepted Area 28

Proposed

80



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Parking – Loading Zone – Bay Street, Ultimo 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/199264 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western 
side of Bay Street, Ultimo between the points 28.5 metres and 37.3 metres (two car spaces) 
north of Greek Street as "Loading Zone 6am-6pm Mon-Fri, 6-10am Sat". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

A resident of Bay Street, Ultimo has requested consideration for a loading zone in Bay Street 
to improve on-street loading access. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Bay Street, Ultimo is currently unrestricted for 
parking. 

81

Item 21.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

To improve access for loading and unloading activities in Bay Streets, it is proposed to 
reallocate a section of unrestricted parking as "Loading Zone 6am-6pm Mon-Fri 6-10am 
Sat". 

Drivers that are not in a vehicle principally constructed to carry goods can still stop in a 
"Loading Zone" to drop-off or pick-up passengers. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 218 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

TANZ ALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

82



not to scale

Proposal

Bay Street, Ultimo
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

No Stopping
Loading Zone 
6am-6pm Mon-Fri 
6-10am Sat Unrestricted Parking

83



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

 

Parking - Mobility Parking - Parkham Street, Surry Hills 

TRIM Container No.: 2023/700476 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern 
side of Parkham Street, Surry Hills between the points 5.5 metres and 13.3 metres east of 
Olivia Street as "Mobility Parking Only". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police –Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting 

 

Background 

A resident of Parkham Street, Surry Hills has requested a mobility parking space in front of 
their house. The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically 
walk far. 

84

Item 22.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

 

Comments 

Parkham Street, Surry Hills east of Olivia Lane is designated for one-way traffic flow 
eastbound with an approximate width of 7 metres. The road and footway grades are 
relatively flat adjacent to this proposed space. 

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently “2P 8am-10pm, Permit 
Holders Excepted Area 18” on the northern side of the street. 

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on the northern side of the street which reduces the 
trafficable lane for one-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 4.6 metres. The remaining 
width is allocated for on-street parking. 

Footpaths (approximately 1.5 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street. 

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 – 2020) requires spaces 
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide. 

A 7.8 metre long bay is proposed and with consideration for the width of existing parking 
lane in Parkham Street, a 3.2 metre wide bay can be accommodated within the carriageway. 

Although the resident requesting this space is not in a wheelchair and kerb ramps are not 
necessary for them to use this space, the City will investigate installing ramps at this site 
should the proposal be endorsed. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 29 letters sent out 
with one response received supporting the proposal and one response received opposing 
the proposal due to loss of parking. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

85



not to scale

Proposal

Parkham Street, Surry Hills
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

“No Stopping”

“2P 8am-10pm, Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”

“Mobility Parking Only”

86



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Margaret Street, Redfern 

TRIM Container No.: X079534 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of a continuous footpath 
treatment in Margaret Street, Redfern just west of the intersection with Regent Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Consent for the Public Domain Detailed Plan for redevelopment of 104-116 Regent 
Street, Redfern (SSD1268001) requires the Applicant to provide Continuous Footpath 
Treatment in Margaret Street. Redfern. 

87

Item 23.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Comments 

The installation of Continuous Footpath Treatment in Margaret Street, just west of Regent 
Street, Redfern will help reduce vehicle speeds, improve pedestrian safety and accessibility 
and improve local amenity 

The new continuous footpath treatment will not affect on-street parking or traffic flows in the 
local area. 

Under the road rules, a footpath is a road related area. When entering, or crossing, a road 
related area from a road, drivers must give way to any pedestrian or other road users on the 
road related area. The introduction of a continuous footpath treatment reinforces the road 
rules. 

Consultation 

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the changes.  

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant. 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

88



89



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian and Cycling Crossing - Huntley Street, 
Alexandria 

TRIM Container No.: 2024/181975 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of a raised pedestrian and 
cycle crossing in Huntley Street, Alexandria, east of Burrows Road. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

In September 2020, The Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee endorsed 
the installation of an at-grade pedestrian and cycle crossing in Huntley Street, Alexandria, 
east of Burrows Road. 

The City has performed a re-analysis of this site and is now proposing to further improve this 
crossing by introducing a raised pedestrian and cycle crossing, to help improve general 

90

Item 24.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

safety in the area, as part of the City’s commitment to calm traffic and improve residential 
amenity. 

Comments 

This proposed crossing will link the major cycleway along the Alexandria Canal and provide 
access for pedestrians across this busy street especially to the two new child care centres 
and the activity centres in the street. The proposal will improve safety and accessibility for 
pedestrians and cyclists and reduce vehicle speeds in Huntley Street.  

There is no loss of kerbside parking spaces as part of this proposal. 

Consultation 

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area due to previously approved 
pedestrian and cycle crossing at this location.  

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

91



ST
R

EE
T

H
U

N
TL

EY

SHEAS CREEK

SHEAS CREEK

EXISTING NORTH / SOUTH ALEXANDRA CYCLEWAY CORRIDOR
EXISTING NORTH / SOUTH

ALEXANDRA CYCLEWAY CORRIDOR

75
m

m
 R

AI
SE

D
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 A

N
D

BI
KE

 L
AN

E.
 R

AI
SE

D
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
R

EV
IE

W
 O

F 
BR

ID
G

E 
LO

AD
IN

G
 A

LL
O

W
AN

C
E.

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 M
AY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 R

EV
ER

T 
TO

O
N

-G
R

AD
E 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 W
ID

TH
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
C

O
N

SU
LT

AT
IO

N
 W

IT
H

 T
fN

SW
. R

EF
ER

 N
O

TE
 1

3.
60

2.
60

AB
SO

LU
TE

M
IN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

R
ID

G
E

SA
FE

TY
 B

AR
R

IE
R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

U
N

TL
EY

 S
TR

EE
T

SH
EA

S 
C

R
EE

K 
M

O
VE

M
EN

T 
JO

IN
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

U
N

TL
EY

 S
TR

EE
T

SH
EA

S 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E 
EX

TE
N

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

R
ID

G
E

SA
FE

TY
 B

AR
R

IE
R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 K

ER
B 

AN
D

G
U

TT
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 K

ER
B 

AN
D

G
U

TT
ER

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

SI
G

N
 F

O
O

TI
N

G
 D

ET
AI

L 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 R
EV

IE
W

 O
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

R
ID

G
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
AN

D
 M

AY
 R

EQ
U

IR
E

SU
R

FA
C

E 
FI

XI
N

G
 T

O
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FO
O

TP
AT

H

SI
G

N
 F

O
O

TI
N

G
 D

ET
AI

L 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

R
EV

IE
W

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

R
ID

G
E

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
AN

D
 M

AY
 R

EQ
U

IR
E 

SU
R

FA
C

E
FI

XI
N

G
 T

O
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FO
O

TP
AT

H

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AR
D

EN
 B

ED
 T

O
BE

 E
XT

EN
D

ED
 b

y 
1.

69
m

1.
69

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 P
O

LE
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

FO
O

TI
N

G
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 R

EV
IE

W
O

F 
BR

ID
G

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 P
O

LE
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

FO
O

TI
N

G
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 R

EV
IE

W
O

F 
BR

ID
G

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

0.
20

N

Last saved by: LEONDISA(2024-02-29)     Last Plotted: 2024-03-08
Filename: C:\PWWORKING\AECOM_DS10_AU\MARJORIE.CALDA@AECOM.COM\D0522279\60616465-083-SHT-0050-CI-0101.DWG

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
61

64
65

-0
83

-S
H

T-
00

50
-C

I-0
10

1

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
61

64
65

D
AT

U
M

SU
R

VE
Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

A
TA

G
D

A2
02

0
M

G
A5

6

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

M
C

ZJ
G

S

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N 20

%
 D

ET
AI

L 
D

ES
IG

N
08

.0
3.

20
24

02

20
%

 D
ET

AI
L 

D
ES

IG
N

15
.1

2.
20

23
01

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
EN

ER
AL

 A
R

R
AN

G
EM

EN
T 

PL
AN

PR
O

JE
C

T

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
C

ro
ss

in
gs

Pa
ck

ag
e

H
un

tle
y 

St
re

et
C

27
20

1 
- 1

04
08

46
0

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

on
ly

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f t
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
Th

e 
si

gn
in

g 
of

 th
is

 ti
tle

 b
lo

ck
 c

on
fir

m
s 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 d

ra
fti

ng
 o

f t
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t h
av

e 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d 

an
d 

ch
ec

ke
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
AE

C
O

M
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

sy
st

em
 to

 IS
O

 9
00

1-
20

00
.

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

C
LI

EN
T

K
EY

 P
LA

N

FO
R

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 O

N
LY

LE
G

EN
D

EX
TE

N
T 

O
F 

W
O

R
KS

C
AD

AS
TR

AL
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 K

ER
B 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FO

O
TP

AT
H

 P
AV

EM
EN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AR
D

EN
 B

ED
 T

O
 B

E 
R

ET
AI

N
ED

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

IK
E 

LA
N

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

R
ID

G
E 

EX
TE

N
TS

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

AR
D

EN
 B

ED

N
O

TE
S

1.
AS

 P
ER

 C
oS

 R
EP

O
R

T 
("

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E 
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

D
R

AI
N

, S
P4

 H
U

N
TL

EY
 S

TR
EE

T 
BR

ID
G

E 
D

ES
IG

N
")

 T
H

E
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 H
U

N
TL

EY
 S

TR
EE

T 
BR

ID
G

E 
H

AS
 M

AD
E 

AL
LO

W
AN

C
E

FO
R

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
75

m
m

 T
H

IC
K 

BI
TU

M
IN

O
U

S 
W

EA
R

IN
G

 S
U

R
FA

C
E.

TH
IS

 P
R

O
PO

SA
L 

W
IL

L 
FU

R
TH

ER
 IN

C
R

EA
SE

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

W
EA

R
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE

 B
Y 

75
m

m
 A

S 
W

EL
L 

AS
 P

R
O

VI
D

IN
G

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 V
ER

TI
C

AL
 D

YN
AM

IC
 F

O
R

C
ES

 O
F 

VE
H

IC
LE

S
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 T

H
E 

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

. C
oS

 T
O

 A
D

VI
SE

W
H

ET
H

ER
 T

H
IS

 IS
 A

C
C

EP
TA

BL
E 

O
R

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

C
O

N
FI

R
M

W
H

ET
H

ER
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
IS

 T
O

 B
E

U
N

D
ER

TA
KE

N
 A

S 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 S
C

O
PE

92



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Schedule of Conditions 

Attachments 

Schedule of Conditions:- 

(A) On Street Event Conditions 

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions 

(C) Works Zone Conditions

93

Item 25.



94



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Schedule A 
On Street Event Conditions 

1. The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days 
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all 
representations made by the affected properties. 

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected 
properties. 

3. All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant. 

4. The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims, 
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City 
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this 
event. 

5. The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any 
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event. 

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one 
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party 
– the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition. 

7. The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) 
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan 
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers. 

8. The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be 
closed. 

9. The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated 
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented. 

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic 
safety during the event. 

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic 
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure 
pedestrian and traffic safety. 

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and 
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least 
seven days prior to the event. 

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the 
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic. 

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 
seven days before the closure. 

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road 
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required. 

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected 
properties during the event. 

95



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before 
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street. 

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any 
compensation to the Applicant.

96



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Schedule B 
Temporary Road Closure Conditions 

The Applicant and their representatives: 

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and 
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and 
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of 
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and 
occupants. 

2. The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties. 

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management 
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers. 

4. Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction 
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits. 

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been 
implemented. 

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road.  If the 
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency 
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative 
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be 
kept free of any obstructions. 

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs 
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians. 

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated 
to reopen the road to traffic. 

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the 
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must 
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a 
minimum of $20,000,000 

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath 
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities 

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and 
Maritime Services. 

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the 
City Centre. 

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the 
road closure. 

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the 
Council’s current Fees and Charges. 

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

97



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

16. The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its 
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or 
other major works in the CBD 

17. Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel 
working at the site. 

18. Any variation on the approved date and conditions  will require the Applicant to submit a 
Deferred Date Application for consideration 

19. Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all 
traffic and pedestrian arrangements. 

20. Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if 
a car share parking bay is located in the street. 

21. Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not 
reinstated. 

.

98



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

Schedule C 
Works Zone Conditions 

1. The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the 
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the 
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City. 

2. The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone. 

3. The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period 
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the 
Applicant must: 

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;  

3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and 

3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy 

4. The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South 
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside 
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site. 

5. It is an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy, 
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant 
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs 
adjoining the building site. 

6. The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours 
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of 
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual. 

7. The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through 
private land is required. 

8. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works 
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period 
is two weeks. 

9. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer 
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on 
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed. 

10. The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is 
completely removed. 

11. Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City 
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area 
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads 
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the 
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone: 

• is required for a major transport project; or 

• is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic 
diversions; or 

• is otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project. 

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of 
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its 
development site. 

12. The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the 
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all 
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full. 

99

mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au


Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 9 May 2024 
 

13. The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic 
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1 
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own 
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site. 

14. The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss, 
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant 
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability, 
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone. 

15. The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss 
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or 
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including: 

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and 

15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury 

16. The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone. 

17. Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not 
reinstated. 

100


	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/03 held on 11 April 2024
	2 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Owl Community Parade - Woolloomooloo
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Owl Community Parade - Woolloomooloo

	3 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - In Through The Out Door 2024
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - In Through The Out Door2024

	4 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - Crown Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - Crown Street, Surry Hills

	5 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - Redfern Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Streets 2024 - Redfern Street, Redfern

	6 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Phillip Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Phillip Street, Sydney

	7 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Spring Street, Sydney
	Attachment 1 for Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Spring Street, Sydney

	8 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Erskine Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Erskine Street, Sydney

	9 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Lime Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Lime Street, Sydney

	10 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Murray Street, Pyrmont
	Attachment 1 for Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Murray Street, Pyrmont

	11 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Bridge Road, Pyrmont

	12 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Marriott Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Marriott Street, Redfern

	13 Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney
	Plan - Works Zone - Phillip Street, Sydney

	14 Works Zone - Macquarie Street, Sydney
	Attachment for Works Zone - Macquarie Street, Sydney

	15 Works Zone - Cathedral Street, Woolloomooloo
	Attachment - Works Zone - Cathedral Street, Woolloomooloo
	Proposal


	16 Works Zone - Alexandra Drive, Camperdown
	Attachment - Works Zone - Alexandra Drive, Camperdown

	17 Works Zone - Bray Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Works Zone Bray Street, Erskineville
	Proposal
	Proposal


	18 Parking - No Stopping - Macleay Street, Potts Point
	Attachment for Parking - No Stopping - Macleay Street, Potts Point

	19 Parking – No Stopping – Cook Street, Glebe
	Attachment for Parking – No Stopping – Cook Street, Glebe

	20 Parking - 1P Permit Parking - Riley St, Woolloomooloo
	Attachment for Parking - 1P Permit Parking - Riley St, Woolloomooloo

	21 Parking – Loading Zone – Bay Street, Ultimo
	Attachment for Parking – Loading Zone – Bay Street, Ultimo

	22 Parking - Mobility Parking - Parkham Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking - Parkham Street, Surry Hills

	23 Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Margaret Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Margaret Street, Redfern

	24 TrafficTreatment - Raised Pedestrian and Cycling Crossing - Huntley Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian and Cycling Crossing - Huntley Street, Alexandria

	25 Schedule of Conditions



